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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Your Directors are pleased to present the XXVIIl Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

Financial Results

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2021-2022
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)
Sales and Other Income 87292.43 62077.95
Operating Profit (PBIDT) 12779.80 7344.93
Interest Cost 648.86 713.76
Profit before Depreciation (PBDT) 12130.95 6631.18
Depreciation 1696.88 1677.37
Profit before Tax 10434.07 4953.80
Provision for Taxation 3574.33 1856.58
Profit after Tax 6859.74 3097.22

OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
During the year under review your company did well. Your directors expect that the
company will achieve new heights in the ensuing year.

DEPQSIT
During the year under review your company has not accepted any deposit.

RESERVES
The balance amount of reserves during the period 2022-23 propesed by the Board has
been transferred to reserves,

DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the year.

INDUSTRIAL RELATION
Industrial relation continues to be cordial. Your directors express deep appreciation for
the dedicated services rendered by workers, staff officers of the company.

Extract of Annual Return
Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure No. 1 to this
report.

Meetings of the Board
Twelve meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year.
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= Pursuant to requirement under sub-section (3) and (5) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, your directors state that:

i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards
read with requirements set out under Schedule Il to the Act, have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as
at 31st March 2023 and of the profit /loss of the company for that period;

li. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis.

v. the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to
the Company; and

vi. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

Risk Management Policy

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of
risk threatening the Company's existence are very minimal and reckoned as non-
consequential in nature.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

Contracts and arrangements with related parties

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined
under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

Corporate Social Responsibility

During the year, your directors have constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibilities (CSR) Committee comprising Mr. Rajesh Jain as Chairman Mr.
Rajeev Jain & Shri Akshay Jain as member. The said committee has been
entrusted with the responsibilities of formulating and recommending to the Board,
a CSR Policy indicating the activities fo be undertaken by the Company,
monitoring the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy and
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recommending to the Board the amount to be spent on CSR activities. The
Annual Report on CSR for FY 2022-23 is enclosed as Annexure B to this report.
Further, the CSR Committee has not [dentified any suitable project for the CSR
activities during the financial year 2022-23. As soon as CSR Committee [dentifies
a suitable project, the CSR amount will be spent accordingly.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Details of directors or KMP Who were appointed or have resigned during
the year

Shri Akshay Jain, Director of the company, the company paid director salary of
Rs. 120,00,000/-during the F.Y. 2022-23

Declaration by independent direcfors:
The company is not required to appoint Independent director as per the
provisions of section 148(4) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
There are no loans, guarantees or investments in excess of the limits prescribed
u/s 186 of the Act.

Auditors

Statutory auditors

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2019, M/s SANJAY KUMAR
AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, MUZAFFARNAGAR
were appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company to hold office {ill the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2024 In
terms of the provisions of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the term of
the auditors does not require ratification every year. In this regard, the Company
has received a certificate from the auditors of eligibility in accordance with
Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules issued there under.

Instances of fraud, if any reported by the auditors

There have been no instances of any fraud reported by the statutory auditors
under section 143(12) of Companies Act 2013.
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Secretarial auditor

Explanation or commenis on gualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks or disclaimers made by the practicing company secretary in their
reports

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission
of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

Cost Audit

The Company had appointed M/s Sourabh Jain & Co., Cost Accountants as the
Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 under Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 to conduct Cost Audit relating Cost Records
maintained by the Company in respect of other machinery. As required under
Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, for the purpose of
subsection (3) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors for the year under review as recommended by Audit
Committee and considered and approved by Board will be placed before the
Members for ratification at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

WEB LINK OF COMPANY

The company is having website in the name of www.silvertonpulp.com & web link
of the company is as foliows.
www.silvertonpulp.com

Material changes and commitments affecting financial position between the
end of the financial year and date of report

There were no such changes during the year.

Details of significant & material order passed by the requlators, court &
tribunals

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals which affect the going concern status and future operation of the
company.

Particulars of Emplovees and related disclosures

A statement containing the names of every employee employed throughout the
financial year and in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 60 lakh or more, or employed
for part of the year and in receipt of Rs. & lakh or more for a month, under Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, as follows:
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Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OQUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows: -

A) Conservation of Energy:
The company is generating power by their own captive power plant of 16 MW

B) Technology absorption:

The Company is using its own knowledge & Technology & There is no
Technology absorption from outside.

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo
Details of Outflows & Inflows of Foreign exchange are as follows:-

F.Y. 2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
Foreign Exchange Inflows (INR) Rs. 28,29,19,076.52 Rs.80,77,81,740.78
Foreign Exchange Outflows (INR) Rs.2,17,48,83,078.94 Rs.1,49,08,76,167.87

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and
co-operation received from the financial institutions, Government Authorities,
customers, vendors and members during the year under review. Your directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

A P

Place: MUZAFFARNAGAR RAJEEV JAIN RAJESH JAIN
Director Director
DIN : 00140469 DIN :00141162

Date: 044109/2023

€D Head Office & Works : 0‘

9th Km., Bhopa Road, D‘ ‘
Muzaffamagar-251 001 (U.P.) - ’

8941095985 88

. www:s:lvertonpulp COnY j

C[N/ FCRN : U21093UP1995PT0018048 | GST[N : 09AABCSS407P121




ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL
YEAR 2022-23

SILVERTON PULF & PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

[As preseribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 (including any statvtory madification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from time to
time]

1. Bricf outline of Company’s CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken:
The objective of the CSR Policy (“Policy™) is to lay down the guiding principles in undertaking various Programs and projects

by or on behalf of the company relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (*CSR’} within the meaning of section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII of the Act and the CSR Policy Rules 2014. (“Rules™).

2. The composition of CSR Committee
The Members of the Committee are as follows:
SLNo. | Name of Director Designation / Number of meetings of | Number of mectings of CSR
Nature of CSR  Committee  held | Committee attended during the
Directorship during the year year
1. Rajesh Jain Chairman 4 4
2, Rajeev Jain Member
3. Akshay Jain Member
3. Web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the
website of the company: www.silvertonpulp.com
4. Provide the executive summary along with Web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3} ol rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014: Not applicable
5. Details of the amount available for sel off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any
Sl. No. | Financial Year Amount available for set-off| Amount required o be set-| Balance Amount
from preceding financial | off for the financial year, if| (in Rs.)
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 FY-1 {31-03-2022) 0.00 0.00 0.00
FY-2 {31-03-2021) | 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 FY-3 (31-03-2020) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
s {a) Average Net Profil of the company as per sub-seetion(3) of Section 135 : 42113491655
{2} Two pereent ol average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): 8422698.33
{b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
{c) Amount required Lo be set off for the financial year, i any: NA
{d) Total CSR obligation for the linancial year [{b) +(c) — (d)]): 8422698.33
8. {a) CSR amount spent or unspent Jor the Financial Year; NA




Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule
VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).

Name of the
Amount, Date of transfer. Fund Amount, Date of transfer.
NA NA NA NA NA NA
{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the finaneial year:
(@ 3 (4 (5) (6) ) (8} (9 (10) (11
SL | Name | Item Loeal Location [Projec Amount  JAmolAmount Mode | Mode of
No | of the | from area of theOuratt] spent for theunt [transferred | of Implementation -
project | the list | (Yes/ Project  jon projects Spenjio  unspeny Implem | Through Implementing
of No) {State and {INR} L infCSR entatio | Agency '
activitl District the |Account foy n/
es in currethe  Project) Direct
Schedu nt jas per Sed (Yes/N
le VI FY [135(6) (In o)
to the Rs.)
Act Stat [Distriq Name CSR
e Registr
ation
number
%
1 SHRE | Promot | No De New 112 8,072,082 [ No SHREE CSRO004
EGUR | ing [hi [Delhi GURU 3534
U DIK | educati DIKSHA
SHAC [ on CHARIT
HART ABLE
TABLE TRUST
TRUS
T,DE
LEI
2 BHAR [ Promot | No De [New {12 264,000 . L No BHARAT CSRO0Q0
AT ing Ihi Deihi LOK 0667
LOK educati SHIKSHA
SHIKS | on PARISHA
HA D
PARIS
HAD
3 RAKH | Promot | No De [New (12 200,000 - 3 No RAKHI CSRO004
| ing Ihi |Delhi VIDHYA 1774
VIDH | educati SABHA
YA on
| SABH
A
TOTAL 8536082.00 No




{c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projeets for the financial year;NA

() [@) (3) 4 (3) (6) (7 (8)
Sl Name  of | Item from | Local ared Location of tha Amoun| Mode  of | Mode of
No. | the Project [ the list of | {Yes/ No) Project  (Statel t speni| Implementa | Implementation -
aclivities and District for thel tion/ Direct | Through
in project | {Yes/No) Implementing
Schedule 5(INR) Agency
VIl to the Stale  |District Name CSR
Act Registrat
ion
number*
1 - - - - L - - B
2
{d) Amount Spend in Administrative overheads-INIL
(¢) Amount spend on Impact Assessment, if applicable-NA
{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [{a) + {b) +(c)]- 8536082.,00
(&) Excess amount for set-off, if any:
SL No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent of average net profil of the company as per section 8422698.33
135(5)
ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 8536082.00
iif) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1,13,383.67
iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programimes or activities NA
of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in suceeeding financial years [(iii)- 1,13,383.67
(iv)]

9. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sl |Preceding Amount  lAmount spent/Amount Spentin  JAmount transferred to any fund |Amount Deficicney, if
No. |Fisancial Year, [transferredfin the the Financial Yearjspecified under Schedule VII as remaining to [any

toUnspent [reporting (in Rs) per scetion 135(6), if any. be spent in

CSR Financial succceding

Account  [Vear(in Rs.). . financial

under IAmount (in Rs), Date of years, (in Rs.)

. transfer.

section 135

(6)(in Rs.)
L. [FY2019-20 - - - - - - -
2. FY 2020-21 - - - - - - -
5. [FY 202i-22 4,28,298 4,28,298 4,28,298 - - - -

10.  Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount speat in the

Finaneial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets ereated/ acquired




Furnish the details relating 1o such asset

Finaneial Year: Not Applicable

(s) so crealed or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the

Sl
No.

Shert particulars of the
property or asset(s)

[including complete
address and location of
the property]

Pin code of
the
property
or asset(s)

Date

creation

of

Amount of
CSR
amount
spent

Details of entity/ Autherity/ beneficiary of the

registered owner

CSR  Registration
Number, if
applicable

Name

Regpistered
address

11, Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not

Applicable

For Silverton Pulp & Papers Private Limited

>('~/

Rajesh Jain
DIN- 00141162

(Chairman of the CSR Committee)

Date: 84~ ¢ 7-202_ 2
Place: vuzaffarnagar, UP
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SANJEY KUMAR AGARWAL AND

ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

190/2-1, SOUTH CIVIL LINES, SOUTH
CIVIL LINES, MUZAFFARNAGAR 251001
feasanjayagarwal@gmail.com 9319412680

Independent Auditor’'s Report
To the Members of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ’

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED {“the Corripany"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. '

4 our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its profitoss
C_’Z_ and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs} specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together-with the ethical
reguirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters '

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the standaione financial statements of the current period. These matters were

; addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in

@ forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matiers to be communicated in
our report. :

BNO. [ Key Audit Matter [ Auditor's Response
. Nil

information other than the financial siatements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is respansible for the preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including

. Annexures to Board's Report put does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report therean.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :




In conneclion with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears o be matenially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard,

Responsibilitiges of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements$ ' )

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Companiy or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cdircumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial conirols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies uysed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on thé appropriateness of management's use of the going concermn hasis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisis
related to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a geing concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disciosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
‘avidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inciuding
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scape of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. )

Report on Other Leaal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Gompanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by .Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. .

¢) The Balance Shest, the Statement of P@msgoand the Cash Flow Statement
bo )
o

dealt with by this Report are in-agregigg g of account.

[



d)

a)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financiél statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. .

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

This report does include report relating to internal financial controls as required ufs
143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by MCA.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16} is
not required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repaort in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the'explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented.that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received’ by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othenwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and .




{c) Based on
appropriate in

us to believe th

such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
at the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e},

as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Place;-MUZAFFARNAGAR
Date: 01/09/2023
UDIN: 23071902BGVGWL2622

(PARTNERNerg
Membershi[m[ﬁa’g



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referréd to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requiremenis”

We report that:

OB C)

(b)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant‘and Equipment;

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly,
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property,
Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

(d)

our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesses)
disclosed ih the financial statementsare held in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not

revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause

3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder. '

(i) (a) As explained fo us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our

opinion; physical verification of inventory has been conducted - at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and ‘procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory

" were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as

compared to book records.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has been sanctioned working capitai limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggrégate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of cufrent assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in-agreement with {he Reglg e account of the Company
in respect of following except so ﬁomina] difference in book debts due
to reconciliation of accounts: AN




Current Year (2022-23)

(Figure in Lakh)

r Particulars

Qtr/Month As per books As per statement Reason of
difference

Al Steck (R Material, 4 - i . "
A icale. Fush e ing, WA Qtr-1 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Stores & Spares) & Book Debts &
Other Current Assals . (QMS“I}
Al Stock (R Material, g : . .
f emicals, Fuel o g, WAB. Qtr-2 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Stores & Spares) & Book Debts &
Clher Curra:i Assets (QMS_Z)
AV Stock (R Malerial, y . . .
A arioate, Ful, ::cmng. 3\,51“; Qitr-3 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
Stores & Spares) & Book Debls &
Other Current Assels ) (QMS'S)
A Stock  (Raw Malerial, » i i I
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, WALP., Qtr-4 Not Appllcable Not Appllcab1e Not Appllcable
Stores & Spares) & Book Debls &
Other Cument Assels (QMS'4)
Al Stock (Rew  Materlal, | June 2022 '
AT iy | Gtock 1062254 | 1.5tock 1062254 | (Dueto

L

suppliers —9213.35

~

Stores & Sparos) & Book Debls & Stock ilati
S umment Assels St;tement) 2. Book Debt & 2. Book Debt & Reconsilation
advance to advance to suppliers | after
suppliers 9192.80 | 9416.11 submission of
statement)
Al Slock (Raw  Material, Sept, 2022
A el, Packing, WP ep 1,Stock 8030.77 1.5fock 9030.77 {Due to
Stores & Spares) & Book Debts & (Stock Reconsilation
other Gurent Assels statement) 2. Book Debt & 2. Book Debt & o
advance to advance to suppliers | after
Suppliers 8625.73 | 8860.24 submission of
statement)
Al Stock  (Raw Material, Dec. 2022
N icars Euel, Packing, W1.P.r ec 1.8tock 9_1 32.33 1.Stack 9132.33 (Due to
Stores & Spares) & Book Debls & (Stock Reconsilation
Other Ceirent ASSels Statement) 2, Book Debt & 2. Book Debt &
. advance to advanceto suppliers | after
Suppliers 9033.03 9110.59 submission of
statement)
Al Slock (Raw  Materal | March 2023 | 1.8tock 8622.99 1.Stock 8622.99 N.A.
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, W.I.P.,
Stores & Spares) & Book Debls & Stock
Siher Current Assets Sti\tement) 2.. Book Debt & 7. Book Debt &
Adv.to suppliers— | Adv.to
932744




Previous Year (2021-22)

(Figure in Lakh)

Adv.to Creditor -
7388.63

(Book Debts are
adjusted with
advance .
securities)

P

Adv.to
Creditor - 9578.94

{Stock Statement
has been submitted
for the period as on
30 March 2022)

Particulars Qir/Month | 'As per books As per statement Reason of
difference
Al Stock  (Raw  Materal, . licab ' Appii
Membak,  Fusl, Packing, Qtr-1 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
W.AP., Steres & Spares) & Baok
Debts & Other Currant Assels (QMS'1 )
Al Stock (Raw  Material, . i H :
Shemiuats,  Fuel,  Packing, Qtr-2 Not Applicable Not Applicable Mot Applicable
W.LP., Stores & § & Book
Debts & O'J;::r Cur'::::?sset:o (QMS'Z)
Al Stock (Raw  Material, . ; . .
Shemiesls, Fusl,  Packing, Qtr-3 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
_W.1,P., Stores & Spares) & Book ¢
Debts & Other Current Assels (QMS"?’)
Al Stock (Raw  Material, . ot Appiic ’ : .
Abemonts, Fusl  Packing, Qtr-4 Mot Applicable Not Applicable Mot Applicable
W.LP,, Stores & Spares) & Baok
Debts & Olher Gurrent Assets (QMS'4)
Al Stock (Raw  Mterial. § June 2021 | 1.Stock 7861.47 1.Stock 7861.47 (Due to
Chemlcals, Fuel, Packing, . |
JW.LP., Stores & Speres) & Book Stock Reconsilation
Debts &Cl;merCurrerrlethss'Els St:gtement) 2. Book Debt- 2. Book Debt- ..
: 7217.73 7955.70 after submission
of staternent)
Al Stock (Raw Material, | Sept. 2021 | 1.Stock 7851.50 1.8tock 7851.50 {Dueto
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing, |
W.LP., St & Spares) & Book St Reconsilation
Dents & ;:rt:s:: CurprurrisA)aaa:a Ste(ate(:r(l::n,t) 2. Book Debt & 2, Book Dabt & a el
| Adv.to Creditor— | Adv.to af er su m's"‘)'c’"
of statement
7660.25 Creditor - 7669.92
A Sook (Raw Mateddl, | Dec,2021 | 1.Stock9244.62 | 1.Stock 9244.62 (Due to
Chemicals, Fuel, -Packing, |, .
L, S S st | St;f;‘:é‘m) 2. Book Debt & 2. Book Debt & Rf:"”s‘ft'f’”.
‘ Adv.to Creditor— | Adv.to af ersu m:s:)mn
: .of statemen
7275.47 Creditor - 7414.05 :
Al Stosk . (Raw 'Materil, | March 2022 | 1,Stock 8095.26 1.Stock 8653.28 N.A.
Chemicals, Fuel, Packing,
W.1.P,, Stores & Spares) & Book Stack
e e | stooeacyy | 2-BookDebt& | 2 Book Debt &

& o — ]
-§‘%




According to the information and explanations given o us and on the bhasis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not made
investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, io companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iiiy(p), (e, 3(iii)d), 3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(it According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,
and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

have been complied with.

(iv) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.
. Accordingly, clause 3(V) of the Order is not applicabie.

v) " As per information & explanation given by the management, rnaintenance
of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and such accounts and

records have been s0 made and maintained;

vy @& According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goaods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2023 for a period of

more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no

statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute. ‘

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company. the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act,
1961 as income during the year.

(vii) (@) According fo the information and explanations given fo us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other porrowings or in the payment

of interest thereon to any lender. :




#

(ix)

(x)

(x))

{xii)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall ‘examination of the balance sheet of the Cornpany, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term
purposes by the company.

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint vénture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2023. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2023. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

(a) The comipany has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year,
Accordingly, clause 3(x)}(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination -of the records of the Company, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertil:ile debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year. Accardingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the. books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
managément, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company -

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b)

and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,’
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with, sections 177

disclosed in the financial
accounting standards;




O
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iy (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, the company has an internal audit sysiem commensurate
with the size and nature of its business;

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tifl
date for the period under audit.

(xiv)} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

(xv) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not
required to be registered under gection 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
india as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. , )

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable. .

(d) According o the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvi) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in
the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xvil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of palance sheet as and when they fail due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not

an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that

\ our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged

by the company as and when they fall due. : S




>
{xix)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of other than
ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act within a period of six months

of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act, except in respect of following;

Financial | Amount unspent on Amount Transferred to Amount Transferred after

yoar* © CSR activities Fund specified in Sch VIl | the due date (specify the
“other than within 6 months from the date of deposit)

Ongoing Projects” | end of the Financial Year

NIL

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of ongoing project
the company has transferred unspent amount to a Special Account, within a
period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with
Sec.135(6) of the said Act, except in respect of the following:

Financial [Amount unspent on | Amount Transferred to Amount
year* CSR activities for | Special Account within Transferred after
“Ongoing Projects” | 3¢ days from the end of the due date
' the Financial Year (specify the date of

transfer)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Nil
() The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement

hence this clause is not applicable.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

L]
T

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR
Date: 01/09/2023
UDIN: 23071302BGVGWIL2522




Annexure'8’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
' statements

Repqrt on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-sect_ion 3 of Section 143
' of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporfing of SILVERTON PULP
AND'PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Mandgement’s Responsibility for Internal Einancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
i

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's- interrial financial congrols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, [ssued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidancé Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls ‘operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro!
pased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the guditor's judgement,
Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

nd appropr'iate to provide a
pbasis. for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal fingneial-eonjrols system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparatiori of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements. .

Inherent Limitations of lntérnal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due t:b error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal finanaial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliahce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
‘; Chartered Accountants

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR SANJAY KU
Date: 01/09/2023 (PARTNER)
UDIN: 23071902BGVGWL2522 Membership

i
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¥ : U21093UP1995PTC018048
o : 8941095985
1: silvertonpulp@gmail.com

~—

_EilLVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
% TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(E.Y. 2022-2023)

E’a.l_ancg_:‘:heet as at 31st March 2023 ¥ in rupees
| Particulars Note | ps at31stMarch 2023 | As at 31st March 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 9,67,04,480.00 9,67,04,490.00
Reserves and surplus 2 2,34,55,47,000.24 1,66,39,39,775.62
Money received against share warrants 0.00 0.00
2,44,22,51,480.24 1,76,06,44,265.62
Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
Non-current liahilities
. lLong-term borrowings 3 51,83,63,561.66 38,14,95,074.61
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 30,84,47,584.01 24,00,91,798.34
Other long term liabilities 5 5,08,17,236.00| 4,97,61,649.00
Long-term provisions 6 1,78,76,007.00 1,35,12,413.00
f:) 89,35,04,388.67 68,48,60,934.95
= Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 43,40,91,105.57 1,02,49,43,576.99
Trade payables 8
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises -7 0.00 0.00
(B) Others 70,94,83,683.08 42,33 95,507.50
Other current liabilities 9 5,00,12,661.63 4,01,68,379.20
Short-term provisions 8 36,09,27,751.38 14,62,71,479.77
e 1,55,45,15,201.66 1,63,37,78,943.48 |
__ TOTAL | 4,89,02,71,080.57 4,07,92,84,144.03
ASSETS
Nen-current assels
Property,Plant and Equipment and Intangible 10
assets
Property,Plant 2nd Equipment 1,53,20,91,954.68 1,62,09,66,051.82
Intangible assats 0.00 0.00
Capital work-in-Progress 23,42,41,659.25 48,00,804.28
Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
@ i Non-current investments 0.00 0.00
: Peferred tax assets (net) 4 0.00 0.00
| l.ong-term loans and advances 11 30,47,300.00 0.00
Qther non-current assets 12 0.00 77.,08,980.00
} 1,77,02,80,913.93 1,63,32,75,846.10
Current assets
‘ Current investments 0.00 0.00
| Inventories 13 86.22,99,1 99.96 80,95,25,980.52
| Trade receivables 14 77,64,87,997.85 64,50,25,158.60
' Cash and cash equivalents 15 89,66,78,669.62 53,46,16,362.45
\ Short-term loans and advances 11 34,83,44,350.25 21,90,70,601.62
I Other current assets 16 23,61,78,948.96 23,77.70,184.74]
. 3,11,99,90,166.64 2,44,60,08,297.93
l . TOTAL 4,88,02,71,080.57 4,07,92,84,144.03

5y

JEEV JAIN
Director
DIN: 00140468

Place: Muzalfarinagar
Date. 04/09/2023

The accompaying-qgtes aro an integral part of tho financlal statements.
> -
B/';g i pverdato :

For and on behalf'gf the Board of Directors

/BRfESH JAIN

Director

DIN: 00141162

Who
DIN: 00144716

HAY JA)
-time dircctor



. SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
'.’{71* TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN: U21093UP1995PTCD18048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in rupees
Particulars "ote | 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022
. [Revenue )
Revenue from operations 17 8,66,99,83,335.30 6,18,65,40,208.94
- Less: Excise duty 18 0.00 0.00
Net Sales 8,65,99,83, 335 30 €,18,65,40,208.54
. Other income 19 g, 92, 59, 615.60 2,12,55,163.48
Total Income 8,72,92,42,850.90 6,20,77,95,372.42
Expenses
Cost of materlal Consumed 20 6,49,63,36,968.87| 4,90,11,68,722.68
Purchase of stock-in-trade 21 8,90,11,023.00 24,67,212.25
Changes in inventories 22 (6.49,58,203.00) (1,05,58,856.00)
Employee Benefit expenses 23 10,03,45,496.00 8,26,57,968.00
Finance costs 24 7,51,35,680.68 8,19,48,943.71
Depreciation and amortization expenses 25 16,96,87,791.00 16,77,37,442.00
Other expenses 26 82,02,77,277.09 48,69,91,737.88
Total expenses 7,68,58,36,033.62 5,71,24,15170.52
:;zﬁtta:efore exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 1,04,34,06,917,28 49,53,80,201.90
Exceptional items . 0.00 0.00
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 1,04,34,06,917.28 49,53,80,201.80
*xtraordinary items 0.00 0.00
- Prior period item 0.00 0.00
Profit before tax 1,04,34,08,917.28 49,53,80,201.30
Tax expenses
Current tax 27 28,90,77,475,00 -9,65,86,131.00
Deferred tax R 28 6,83,55,785.66 8.90,71,990.59
Excessfshort provision relating earier year {ax 0.00 0.00
Profit{Loss) for the period’ 68,59,73,656.62 30,97,22,080.31
Earning per share
Basic 29
Before: exfraordinary ltems 89.43 40.38
Alter extraordinary Adjustment 89.43 40.38
Diluted
Before extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
_._After extraordinary Adjustment 0.00 0.00

The agcompanying notes are an intagral par%of the financlal statements.

As per our roport of oven date
GARWAL AND

EEV JAIN
irector
DIN: 00140469

ﬁ/d ey
RAJESH JAIN

Director
DIN: 00141162




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
%2 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
GCIN 1 U21093URP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095885

Email : silvertonpulp@gsmail.com

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023

(F.Y.2022-2023)

¥ in rupees

N PARTICULARS

31st March 2023

. 31st March 2022

A, Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax znd extracrdinary ltems(as per
Statement of Profit and Loss)

Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Finance Cost

{Profit) / Loss on Sale Of Assels

Interest received

Other inflows / (Outflows) of cash

Operating profits before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted For:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables

Increase / {Decrease) in trade payables

{Increase) / Decrease in inventories

Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets

Cash generated from Operations -

Income Tax (Paid) f Refund )

Net Cash flow from Qperating Activities(A)

1,04,34,06,917.28

16,96,87,791.00
7,51,35,680.66
(9,40,895.00)
(4,48,86,479.45)
{62,51.,471.00)

49,53,80,201.90

16,77,37,442,00
8,19,48,943.71
0.00
(94,73,762.00)
13,18,426.00

1,23,61,51,543.49

(13,14,62,839.25)
28,60,88,175.58
(5.27.,73,219.44)

3,30,09,210.05

(12,92,73,748.63)

15,90,245.78

73,69,11,251.61

(4,75,61,794.81)
4.41,11,112.28
(17.29,74,973.52)
1,21,71,062.22
(4,14,86,279.09)
(11,42,087.74)

1,24,33,29,367.58 | -

{9.656,86,131.00)

53,00,28,290.985
(6.09,77,243.00)

1,14,67,43,236.58

46,90,51,047.95

'B.  |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets

Proceeds from sales of tangible assets

Interest Received

Cash advances and loans made to other pariies
Other Inflow / {Outflows) of cash

Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B)

(31,62,45,771.11)

(9,42,19,735.95)

58,32,117.28 82,70,686.00
4,48,86,479.45 94,73,762.00
(30,47,300.00) 0.00

87,64,577.00 (88,35,886.00

(25,98,09,897.38)

(8,53,11,173.95)

c. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Finance Cost

Increase in / {(Repayment) of Short term Boirowings
Increase in / (Repayment} of Long term borrowings

Other Inflows / (Outfiows) of cash
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C)

(7,51,35,680.66)
{59,08,52,471.42)
13,48,68,487.05
62,48,633.00

(8,19,48,943.71)
56,07,00,333.81
(44,76,47,333.14)
(39,11,700.00)

(62,48,71,032,03)

4,71,92,356.96

Net Increase /.{Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents{A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period

Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of pericd

Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F-
E)

@ mm o]

36,20,62,307.17

53,46,16,362.45
89,66,78,669.62

36,20,62,307.17

43,09,32,230.96

10,36,84,131.49
53,46,16,362.45

43,09,32,230.96

The accompanying notes aro an integral part of the financlal statements.

RN: 002873C)
Ir!uzaffarnag
002873C

Director
DIN: 00140459

. P
\”A/ 1 //}/‘\'
RAJBEV JAIN /k RAJESH JAIN

Director
DIN: 00141182

For and on behalf

the Board of Diractors

ARSHAY JAIN

Whole-time diroctor

DIN: 00144718




. SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
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Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gdmail.com

Note: : :

T. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI.
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regroupéd wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
I K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

GiN : U21093UP1995PTCO18048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmaiil.com

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confinn to the
current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital < in rupees

: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Authorised: = L ) I ) L
13000000 (31/03/2022: 13000000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value ' y
(FULLY PAID UP) 13.00.00,_00(_1._90 13,00,00,000.00

2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

2000000 (31/03/2022:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value

{(FULLY PAID UP) .

lssued: . ... e - e
7670449 (31/03/2022:7670449) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 7,67,04,480.00| 7,67,04,480.00
2000000 {31/03/2022:2000000) Preference shares of Rs, 10.00/- par vaiue 2,00,00,000,00 ~ 2,00,00,000.00
Subscribed and paid-up : _ L L

7670449 (31/03/2022:7670449) Equity shares of R, 10.00/- par value ___167,04d0000|  _ 7.67,04,490.00
2000000 (31/03/2022:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10,00/~ par value 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00
Tatal 9,67,04,490.00 9,67,04,480.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares == in rupees
: As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
e No. of Shares Amount No, of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period ) 76,70,448] 7,67,04,490.00| __ 76,70,449| 7,67,04,490.00
Issued during the Period R D A o L
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 R 0.00 0.00
Qutstanding at end of the period 76,70,449| 7,67,04,490.00 76,70,4401 7,67,04,490.00
Preference shares = in rupees
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
T No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Atthe beginning ofthe period [ . 20,0000  2.00,00,000.09 20,00,000] _2,00,00,000.00
lssued during the Period 0.00 ooo| 0.00| 0.00
Redeemed or bought back during the period” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 20,00,000| 2,00,00,000.00 20,600,000 2,00,00,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares . .
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10,00 per share. Each sharehalder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Mesting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible
to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.

i
Preference shares’ . i
The company has only one class of Pr T ing a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is not eligible for
ona vote par share hald. The dividg board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
ensuing Annual General Meeting, S dividend. [n the event of liquldation, the Preference sharehoiders
are eligible to receive the remaini afier distribution of all preferential amounts, in proporticn to their

shareholding.




o SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
% TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

= CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Emall : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Details of sharehclders holding more than 5% shares in the company

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

T - As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of

o Shares Holding Shares Holding
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [RAJESH JAIN 4,12,800 5.38 4,12,800 5.38
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [ NIKITA JAIN 3,88,102 5.06 3,88,102 5.06
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [ANUBHA JAIN 4,19,529 5.47 4,19,529 5.47
. [Equity [NV: 10.00 ] | RAJEEV JAIN 4,24 800 5.54 4,24 800 5.54
Equity [NV: 10.00] | DIVYA JAIN 5,37,000 7.00 5,237,000 7.00
Equity [NV: 10,00 ]| AKSHAY JAIN 5,66,600 7.39 5,66,600 7.38
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [ TRISHLA JAIN 6,64,800 8.67 . 6,64,800 8.67
Equity [NV: 10.00] MQN]KA J_A]N 6,64,040 B.66 G,64,040 8.66
Equity [NV: 10.00 }| VIBHA JAIN 5,863,840 7.35 " 5,683,840 7.35
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| SUMITRA JAIN 8,34,450 8.27 6,34,450 8.27
Total : 52,75,961 68.79 52,75,961 68.79
" Beé%rfnce INV:\/S MOHAN TRUST 20,00,000 100.00  20,00,000 100.00
Total : 20,00,000 100.00 20,00,000 100.00
Details of shares held by Promoters , _
_ Gurrent Year . Previous Year ]

% %
Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang| Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang

e e e

Pr:;;:;er Particulars | Number % Number % Number % Number %
POHAY fg%iéyj[w g66600| 7.39| 566600 7.38| 0.00| sessoo| 73s]  sessool  7.39| .00
Bun BRIV gagao0|  ss4|  azeac0| s54| 000|  42s800| 5.84|  424300| 54| oon
RS Eg‘gf)y][”v‘ 412800] 538)  412800| 538| o000|  412800] s538|  412800] 528 o000
Total 1404200 1404200 1404200 © 1404200

Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus < in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 20322 _

Surplus

Opening Balance

Add: Mat Credit Utilized

Add: Profit for the year

Less:interest on Income Tax F.Y. 2021-22
less:income Tax Expenses F.Y. 2020-21
Less:income Tax Expenses F.Y. 2017-18
Less:Sales Tax Demand 2014-15
l.ess:Income Tax Refundable

less:Sales Tax Demand UP 2015-16
l.ess:Sales Tax Expenses (2017-18)
less:lncome Tax Expenses F.Y. 2019-20
Less:Penelty on ESI

Less:Penelty an BIS

Less:interest on TDS

Less:Late Fee TDS !
l.ess:interest and Penelty GST
L.ess:CST Against Demand' (14-15)
l.ess:Sales Tax Demand (2014-15)
l.ess:Sales Tax Demand (2015-16)
t.ess:Sales Tax demand . (2016-17)
l.ess:Szales Tax.Demand (2017-18)
Lesstincome Tax Exp. AY. 2014-15
Less:lncome Tax Exp. A.Y. 2017-18
Closina Balance

less:Interest on Sales Tax Demand UP-FY. 17-18

1,15,01,92,243.62
1,08,15,065.00
68,59,73,656.52
{14,60,018,00)
{5,81,763.00)

{2,605.00) (1,45,795.00)
0.00 {7,01,628.00)

0.00 {46,485.00)
{1,36,723.00) 0.00
(1,04,460.00) 0.00
(1,59,844.00} 0.00
(25,855.00) 0.00
(8,00,000.00) 0.00
(32,550.00) 0,00
(35,352.00) 0.00
(105.00) 0.00
(1,87,827.00) 0.00
(1,25,000.00) 0.00
(1,25,000.00) 0.00
(2,20,000.00) 0.00
(1,50,000.00) 0.00
(74,414.00) 0.00
(1:08,450.00} 0.00
(35,525.00) 0.00

84,43,81,863.31
© 0.00
30,97,22,080.31
0.00
(30,17,792.00)

1.84.24.14.533.24

1.15.01.92.243 K2



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
X% TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
#CIN : U21083UP1995PTC0180438

Ph No ; 8941095985
Emall ; silvertonpulp@gmai

Securities premium

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less : Deletion during the year
Closing Balance

Mat Credit Entitlement
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less ; Deletion during the year
Closing Balance

f.com

{F.Y. 2022-2023)

30,68,50,825.00 30,68,50,825.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
30,68,50,825.00 30,68,50,825.00
20,68,96,707.00| 20,68,96,707.00
0.00 0.00
1,08,15,065.00] 0.00

19,62,81,642.00

20,68,96,707.00

Balance carried to balance sheet 2,34,55,47,000.24 1,66,39,39,775.62
Note No, 3 Long-term borrowings < in rupees
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
. Non- Current Non- Current
Particulars Current | Maturities Total Current | Maturities Total _
Term Loan - From banks
Term Loan Car Axis Bank-
AUR110005013947 secured 22,35,567.00| 22,90,487.00| - 45,26,054.00 43,36:.-:/"96‘00 22,90.487.90 66,25,283.00
1 erm Loan Car Loan-Diamler :
Financial Services India (P) Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00| 78,83,269.78| 20,88,704.22 99,71,974.00
Secured .
Yes Bank FCNR Term Loan 16,99,99,598 16,99,99,999.
secured 71 0.00 71 0.00 0.00 0.00
Daimler Financial Service India
Pyl. Lid. secured 59,41,917.78 20.88.704.22_ 80,30,622.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00
ferm Loan (Forlit PRC Loan)-
HDFC Bank-83757171 secured . 0.00 0.00 ‘ 000 s “_EED 3.651325_.25 3,65,325.25
Term Loan {Forlift PRC Loan)-
| IDFC Bank-83375640 secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 000 1,5:1 577.03 1,61,577.03
HDFC JCB 1.OAN A/C .
83375677 secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 2,17.498.44 2,17.498.44
HIDIFC Cleaning Machine Loan !
Alc 83536185 secured 0.00 Q.00 0.00 9.00 _ 3,21,977.54 3,21,977.54
HDI'C Forlift Loan Afc
83375548 secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.90 90,995.75 90,995.75
JDFC Sar Loan A/G 121382807 | 7 g6 475.47| 11,10,883.87| 18,97,362.04| 18,19,897.81| 11,10,883.67| 28.30,781.68
HDFC Forlifi Loan Alc
83375658 secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(_)0 90,995,758 90,895.75
Apre JeB Loan Afc 83375670 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 217.498.44| 2,17,498.44
;;EEE;CB Loan Alc 83536093 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 143.976.74| 1.43,976.74
Term Loan Forlift Loan Afc Mo
83989928 HDFC secured 0.00| 1,09,627.30 1,09,527.30 3,08,546.02| 1,09,627.09 4,18,073.11
Term Loan (Car-IV) HDFC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 33651749 3.36,517.49
Bank secured
17,89,63,5!122 55,89,602.39 18,45,63,56055. ‘1,43,46,50&. 75,35,964.61 2.18.82.474.3
L.oans and advances from ’
related parties L
l.oan From Sharehold T 6.41.48,482, 6,41,48,482.0 6,14,39,203, 6,14,39,293.0
unsecured 7 o P3G, 0D 0.00 0 oo 0.00 0
By A8 482, 6,41,48,482.0 6,14,39,293. 6,14,39,2983.0
111% 0 o.00| ! 0 00 0.00 0
Other Loans and-gdvangesra 2
Unsecured Loa 2873 Ef‘f,s &l 117 0.00 27,32,51,117. 30,57,09,272 0.00 30,57,09,272.
Corporate & /.00 : 00 .00 : 00
2zt 117 27.32,51,117.] 30,57,09,272 30,57,09,272.
/Z ©/ 00 0.00 00 00 0.00 00
/




< SILVERTON PULF AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21093UP1995PTCO18048

Ph No ; 8941095985

Email : silvertonpuip@gmail.com

The Above Amount Includes

,&TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Secured Borrowings 17-39»63-922 55,99,602.30 18.45.63.56055 1,43,45,5%% 75.35,964.61 2.18.32.4745
) . 33,73,099,509 33,73,08,599,| 36,71,48,565 36,71,48,565,
Unsecured Borroywngs | 00 0.00 00 00 _ 0.00 00
Amount Disclosed Under the
Head "Short Term (55'99’6{’2'9? (55,99,602.39) (75'35'964;3 (75,35,064.61)
| Borrowings"(Nole No. 7) _
. 51,63,63,561 51,63,63,561.] 38,14,95,074 38,14,95,074,
Net Amount 66 0 66 61 ¢ 61
Note No. 3(a} Long-term borrowings:Loan From Shareholders = in rupees

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

. Non- Current Non- Current
I?_a_rt:cufars : ; Current | Maturities Total Current | Maturities Total ]
RISHABH JAIN 25,78,513.00 0.00| 25,78,513,00] 23,27,178.00 0.00| 23,27,178.00
SANATH JAIN 24,37,002.00 0.00] 24,37,002.00] 21,99,461.00 0.00] 21,99,461.00
RAJESH JAIN HUF .| 26.21,871.00 0.00| 26,21,871.00| 23,66,31 0.00 0.00) 23,66,310.00
SMT. ANUBHA JAIN 1,95.84,67(‘)% 0.00 1,95,84,670.3 1.?6,75,690% 0.00 1,76.?5.695.8
JITENDRA KUMAR and SONS | 1,74,42,713, o.oof 1:7442,718.0] 1,74,11,154. o.0n| 1:74.11.154.0
- [(HUF) L 00 o 0 a9 L 0
JITENDRA KUMA_R KUCHHAL | 94,42,573.00 0.00| 94,42,573.00( 94,36,523.00 0.00( 94,36,523.00
NISHANT KUCHHAL 1,00,41 ,1%% 0.00 1,00,41 ,140.8 1 '00‘22'97026 0.00 1.00.22,972.8
Total 6 41,48, 4!:]20 0.00 6,41,48,482.3 6,14,39,29036 0.00 6,14,39,293.8

Note No. 3(b) Long-terin borrowings:Unsecured Loan from Corporate

= in rupees

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

. Nor- Current Non- Current
_F_’ai:-‘_tlculars . Current | Maturities Total Current Maturities Total
LrSNAQAKER DRILLING 26,83,334.00 0.00| 26,83,334.00] 26,83,758.00 0.00| 26,83,758.00
MKG MANUFACTURING PYT | 2,94,26,378. 0.00 2,94.26,’378.8 2,67,75,5%56 0.00 2.57.75.595.8
LT 00 : :
MRIDUL GOODS PRIVATE 5,20,13,544. 5,20,13,544.0
ey TE [ 159536200 0.00| 15,85,362.00 o 0.00 S
ggms_;rgﬁﬁ?ggaonums 57,63,659.00 0.00| 57,63,659.00| 53.76,547.00 0.00| 53,76,547.00
1 1,61,47,184. 1,61,47,164.0 2,16,41,725. 2.16,41,725.0
TGMC DEVELOPERS LIMITED o 0.00 0 no 0.00 5
P. VIDEOTRONICES PVT. LTD. | 31,34,756.00 0.00] 31,34,756.00| 32,64,834.00 0.00| 32,64,834.00
L?’AWA TRADELINKPVT. | a5 95 440,00 0.00| 36,95449.00] 36,96,035.00 0.00| 36,96,035.00
RAPID CREDIT AND 1 21,08,05,015 0.00| 21:08,05,015.| 19,02,57,234 o.00| 19.02.57,234,
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 00 ' 00 00 : 00
- 27,32,51 417 27,3251, 7. [50,57,0,272 30,57,00.272.
Total 00 .00 _ 00 0.00 0o
Note No. 4 Deferred Tax 1 = in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax liability depreciation
Gross deferred tax liability

Net deferred tax assets

00R873C

Muzaf ifarnagar
&
. L

' 30,84,47,584.01

24,00,91,798.34

30,84,47,584.01

24,00,91,798.34,

0.00)

b.00

30,84,47,584.01

24,00,21,798.34

| Net deferred tax liability




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CWTH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

TIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpuip@gmail.com

Note No. 5 Other long term liabilities

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in rupees

- |Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022 _

Others ‘
" Security Deposit from Dealers

5,08,17,236.00

4,97,61,642.,00

5,08,17,236.00

4,97,61,649.00

Total

5,08,17,236.00

Note No. 6 Provisions

4,97,61,6458.00

= in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
) Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total
Cther provisions
- 1,78.76,007.] 7,18,50,276.| 8,97,26,283. 1,35,12,413. 4,86,85,348.| 8,21 897,761,
Other Provision 00 . ag| “ 38| oo 77 77
Current tax provision. 0.00 28,90.77,463 28,90.77,4;3 0.00 9,65.86.13[;1[i 9,65,86,13(;1{.)
1,78,76,007.| 36,09,27,751 37,88,03,758| 1,35,12,413.] 14,52,71 479( 15,87,83,892
00 .38 .38 00 a7 .17
Total 1,78,76,007.| 36,09,27,751 37,88,03,758| 1,35,12,413.| 14,52,71,479 15,87,83,892
. 00 .38 .38 00 a7 g7
Note No. 6 Other Provision T in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term |
T.D.S. PAYABLE {194-H) 0.00] 47.36,495.00 0.00| 16,83,175.00
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-A) 0.00] 32,72,363.00 0.00] 41,08,307.00
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-C) 0.00 8,45,869.07 0.00 4,89,689.35
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-J) 0.00 81,446.00 0.00 75,502.00
ELECTRICITY EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00| 38,64,675.00 0.00| 14,51,859.00
ESIC EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00 2,66,250.00 0.00 2,27,807.00
P.F. PAYABLE 0.00 7.05,876.00 0.00 8,32,296.00
AUDIT FEES PAYABLE 0.00 4,50,000.00 0.00 4,50,000.00
SALARY PAYABLE 0.00( 1,84,92,620.04 0.00| 1,40,86,677.00
BONUS PAYABLE 0.00] 18,44,686.00 g.00| 17,12,922.00
f&?.‘r)‘NTEREST (CAR LOAN AND CC 0.00 22,443.14 0.00 30,456.75
T.D.S. PAYABLE (192-B) 0.00| 17,95,030.00 0.00 B,05,200.00
CGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 3,64,201.00 0.00 3,81,779.00
SGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 3,64,201.00 0.00 3,81,779.00
iGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 2,457.00 0.00 67,506.00
TDS PAYABLE (194~I) p.00|  1,02,400.00 0.00 37,400.00
GRATUITY PAYABLE 1,78,76,007.00 0.00 1,35,12,413.00 0.00
IGST Payable 0.00( 1,17,56,239.00 0.00| 1,61,41,658.55
SGST Payable 0.00 9,39,662.00 0.00| 24,18,117.57
CGST Payable 0.00 9,39,662.00 0.00| 24,18,117.58
TCS Payable on Sales 0.00 50,078.37 0.00 74,695.87
AKSHAY JAIN SALARY PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,61,400.00
T.D.8. PAYABLE (194-Q) Q.00 1,85,085.50 0.00 1,49,204.10
TCS Payable 206-C(1F) Car Sale 0.00 11,881.00 0.00 0.00
TCS Payable on Scrap Sale 0.00 31,413.26 0.00 0.00
Foreign Exchange Provision ~ 0.00]| 2,05,51,530.00 0.00 0.00
TDS Payable (194Q) Delhi Branch Offies M 69,128.00 0.00 0.00
IGST Payable Delhi Branch Office 14,576.00 0.0C C.00
INTERNAL AUDIT FEE PAYABLE 80,000,00( . 0.00 0.00
| Total 7,18,50,276.38) 1,35,1 2,413.00) 4,86,85,348.77




T

SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LHVITED
TH K M, BHOPA ROAD; MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

Q%N uz1 093UP’I 995PTC018048

-

O

Ph No : 8941095885
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 7 Short-term borrowings

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

Loans Repayable on Demfands - From banks
Yes Bank Ltd C/C 022681300000223 secured
Buyer Credit Fund Payable HOFC securad
Union Bank of India CIG 1223 secured.
LC Payable {Indian) UBl.s&cured
HDFC Bank Ltd, CC 55736983 secured
LC Payable {Indian) HDFC secured
Union Bank of India OD Gen-30600401990167 securad
Citi Bank N.A-FCNR secured

Current maturities of long-térm debt

71.210.34 _ 000
30,22,68,510.60 66,34,62,746.18
o000 2,74,61,120.11
3,76,83,926.78 8,75.56,116.03
6,16,15,835.74| 5,33,00,222.06
0.00 3,61,15,640.00
2,68,52,019.72 0.00
0.00 14,85,11,759.00
42,84,97,503.18 1,01,74,07,612.38
55,99,602.39 75,35,964.61
55,99,602.39 75,35,964.61

Total

43,40,91,105.57

1,02,49,43,576.99

- Note No. 8 Trade payahles

¥ in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As ai31st March 2022

(B) Others .
Creditors due others
Creditor Delhi Branch Office

63,15,97,218.58
7,78,86,464.50

42,33,05,507.50
0.00

70,94,83,683.08

42,33,85,507.50

70,94,83,683.08

42,33,95,507.50

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule < in rupees
) Current Year Previous Year
Particular LETS sz,Zan 1-2Years | 2-3 Years MDal'i’:i'Is'lal'l Total Le;.ss#i;an 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Mc;reyiga_n Total
MSME ' 0.00 Q.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.09
70881841 . 70948368 ( 42339550 423395580
O}hers 6.08 665267.00 3.08 7 60 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50
Disputed '
| Dues-MSME 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others | _
Note No. 9 Other current liabilities = in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022 _

Income Recelved | in Advance
Advance received from Customers
Cheque Payable

”

3,46,96,562.63
1,53,16,099.00

4,01,43,370.20
25,000.00

5,00,12,661.63

4,01,68,379.20

5,00,12,661.63

4,01,68,379.20
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
s ¥H K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTCO018043

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 11 Loans and advances

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

T in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Long-term Short-term Long-term Shorf-term
Security Deposit =~~~ N R B B
Secured, considered good 30,47,300.00|  12,00,000.00| "0.00 ) 0.00
o - 30,47,300.00]  12,00,000.00 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances
Other Advances ol 0.00{ 15,62,55,985.98 0.00|__$,86,37,867.25
Cheque Receivable 0.00 13,408.00 TTo00|T T T T 0.00
Balance ywtﬂ Revenue Authorities e .. _.0.00| 18,88,90,24327 0.00|_12,35,64,272.37
Advance Salary to Staff 0.00|  19,84,623.00 0.00]  16,68,362.00
0.00| 34,71,44,350.25 0.00| 21,90,70,601.62
Total 30,47,300.00| 34,83,44,350.25 0.00{ 21,90,70,601.62
Note No. 11(a) Loans and advances : Security Deposit: Secured, .
considered good < Inrupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2023
Long-term Shortterm
SECURITY AGAINST LDO LICENCE I BA Yoo . 0.00
SECURITY AGAINST SALES TAX ) 1 000 00 0.00
SECURITY AGAINST PVVNL 30, 00.000.00 __b.00
SECURITY AGAINSTGAS T 6,300.00 "0.00
PERFORMANCE SECURITY WITH NCL _ B | sopop00l o000
SARASWATY PRESS LTD (SECURITY) ~ 7 70.00[ T 1,50,000.00
WEST BENGAL TEXT BOOK (TENDOR SECURITY) 0.00 10,50,000.00
Total 30,47,300.00 12,00,000.00
Note No. 11{h) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Advance -
To suppliers < Inrupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Long-term Short-term Long-term Shoert-term
Advance to Suppliers . _0.00( 15,60,51,255.98)| _____D.00| 8,3837967.25
Advance to Suppliers (Delhi Office) 0.00 2,04,730.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00| 15,62,55,985.98 0.00{ 9,38,37,967.25

Note No. 11(c) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Balance
with Revenue Authorities

= In rupees

Parficulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
) B . Long-term Short-term Long-term Shert-term

SGST Receivable 0.00 3,46,986.17| 0.00 12,82,902.63
CGST Receivable 000|  34698647| " 0.00|  12,92,903.2]
IGST Recelvable 0.00|  21,44,410.01 0.00|  20,06,414.35
Duty Draw Back Receivable ___ ] _ 72657763 . 0.00|  20,00,572.48
LC Discountmg Margln Money(lCICl Bank} 0.00 0.00 47,686.09
Security for Muzaffamagar Flat =~ |13 500 00 0.00( . 13,600.00
TCS Recoverable on Purchase 19,43, 933, 60 0.00 5,89,425.29
Prepald Insurance L 2 04“4‘475 00 0.00(  5,30,905.00
TGS Recoverable on Electric Bill 1,683,702.70| - 0.00 21,267.00
Advance Tax A.Y. 2022-2023 .. 00g| . 000 8400000000
SGST Against Gase Refundable 0.00 0.00 69,908.00
CGS8T Against Case Refundable 0.00 0.00 £9,908.00
Cess Agamst GST Refundable 0.00 0.00 17,312.00
GSTRefund (ExportSale) . _ooo) . 6.00f __ 9.81,224.00
IGST Against Refundable 47,887.00 0.00 47,887.00
Income Tax Refundable _*,‘144 12,291.00 . 0.00] 2,08,46,110.00
Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (Entry Tax F.Y. . 0.00 0.00 45.723.00
2017-2018) _ g At [ . L

Under Protest CST Demand A.Y. 2015-2016 000 0,00 - _ 0.00 2,20,000.00




SH.VERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 12X M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

GIN': U21093UP1995PTC018043

" Ph No : 3941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Under Pratest Vat Deposit Against Demand

(Cons. Sale) Under Protest 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,36,723.00
Under Protest Sales Tax Under Protest 0.00( 0.00 0.00 1,04,400.00

Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y..
2016.2017 N 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,50,000.00
gg?;rzl;;cgest Sales Tax Demand (UP Vat) F.Y, 0.00 32,710.00 0.00 32,740.00
;Jg;:i_;:rJ;roteat Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y, 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,691.00
TS Recelvable on Cash Withdrawl 0.00 0.00 0.00f  10,000.00
TDS Recoverable on Sale (1940) 0.00 68,86,184.02 0.00 36,37,419.23
TDS Recelvable 194-A 0.00 36,77,646.60 0.00] _ 94212240
TDS Receivable 194-H 0.00 1,25,699.00 0.00 1,07,408.00
Accrued Interest On FDR - 0.00 4,71,043.81 0.00 20,58,145.63
Penelty with UP Pollution Board (Under Protesi) 0.00 7.78,125.00 0.00 0.00
. |1GST Block by Dept. 0.00| 11,62,740.00) 0.00 0.00
SGST Cash Ledger 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00
IG8T Cash Ledger 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Transit Insurance 0.00 14,566.00 0.00 24,837.00
gﬂts;;m House {(BOE) Imports (Advance Custom 0.00 19,56,121.00 0.00 20,14,543.00
Transit Insurance Export (United India) _ 0.00 34,554.00 0.00 12,300,00
TDS Paid in Advance ) 0.00 69,964.65 0.00 91,318.00
Advance Tax A.Y. 2023-2024 0.00| 15,60,00,000.00 0.00 0.00
CGST Cash Ledger 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00
GST TDS Receivable 0.00 58,29,641.55 0.00 0.00
Rodtep Incentive 0.00 14,87,802.00 0.00 0.00
TGS Recoverable on CAR 0.00 ~5,000.00 0.00 0.00
TDS Regeivable -194R . 0.00 $7,702.36 0.00 0.00
| Total 0.00] 18,88,90,243.27 0.00| 12,35,64,272.37

Note No. 11{c}(a) Loans and advances : Balance with Revenue

T in rupees

Authorities: Income Tax Refundable

As at 31st March 2022

| Particulars As at 31st March 2023
. o Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Income Tax Refundable (AJY. 2014-15) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,00,450,00
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2017-18) _0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 35,525.00
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2020-21) 0.00 25,57,642.00 0.00| 2,04,64,140.00
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2008-10) 0.00 2,36,885.00 0.00 2,36,995.00
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 202‘]-22) 0.00 3,12,857.00 0.00 0.00
Income Tax Refundable {(A.Y. 2022-23) 0.00 13,04,797.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 44,12,291.00 0.00| 2,08,46,110.00
Note No. 12 Other non-current assets < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Scourily Deposit 0.00 77.08,980.00
|Total __ 0.00 77,08,990.00
4
Note No. 13 Inventories = in rupees

Fuel (Coal)-Imporied

Particulars o anarwa, Ag at 31st March 2023 As at 21st March 2022
{Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise siates ' ‘
Raw Material @ 52,05,32,282.00 56,82,20,584.00
Finished Goods &1 Muzaifirne 10,05,17,148.00} 5,83,29,704.00
wIP =1 Moo28v3 4,08,42,411.00 1,80,71,652.00
Stores and spares R 6,35,47,071.05 5,50,33,834.23
Packing Material 3 1,30,80,113.85 2,06,74,889.26
Chemicals. S, 3,39,17,737.96 3,58,83,328.03
> . 14,26,890.00| 30,05,519.00




_ SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2022-2023)
- 9 T;M, BHOFA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
| Fuel (Caal)-Indian 8,62,65,747.00] . 4,85,49,464.00
Fuel (Baggage) 1,44,762.00 4,74,263.00
Fuel (Dhan Bussi) 18,88,176.00/ 12,82,743.00
Fuel {Fire Wood) 1,35,861.00 0.00
[Total 56,22,99,199.96 80,95,35,980.52

Note No. 14 Trade receivables

2 in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

Seccured, Considered good 0,00 0.00
Unsecured, Considered Good 77.64,87,097.85 64,50,25,158.60
Doubtiul 0.00 - 0.00
Allowance for doubtiul receivables . 0.00 0.00

Total 77,64,87,997.85 64,50,25,158.60
{Current Year} . = in rupees
 Particulars Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 77,33,30,484 77,64,87.907
(considered good) 85 §3,522,00 5,39,920.00| 9,64,741.00 15,89,330.00 85
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables :

{considered doubtful) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
{ify Disputed Trade Receivables

_c_c_)nsidcred good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iv) leputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered doubiful

{v) Provision for doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| receivables |
{Previous Year} X In rupees
| Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 | 6 months -1 More than 3

L "~ months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total

{i) Undisputed Trade receivables 62,18,10,862 1,61,62,255., 8 64,50,25,158
(considered good) 60 18,29,062.00( 33,85,081.00 00 18,38,198.00 60
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables

(considered doubtful) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iii) Qisputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
consldered gopd

{iv) leputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered doubtful

(v} Provision for doubtiul 0.00
| jecelvables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule = in rupees

Current Year Previous Year
; Less More 2 2.3 More Less glore‘5 12 2.3 r.I'}\ilores Total
Particular | than 6 | than i - than 3 Tatal than & | than an ota

. Months | Months Years | Years Yrs Months | Months Years | Years Yrs ]
Secured,

Conswlered 0.00 0.00
good, N

Undisputed .

Secured,

Consiaered T 0amm 0.00
good, / R /i

Dispuied____ I il

Unsecured, é > ‘
Considered | 773330| 63522,0 | 539920. ﬁ 1,| 158933 aziain| 182006 338508| 164622| 183819| 645025158,
Good, 484,85 o] (s} T&l Ot 2 2 00N £562.60 2,00 1.00 55.00 8.00 60
Undisputed = ON28T

Unsecured, d

Considered \‘ -“\',"\‘ 0.00
Good, Tk

iisputed | T i




S;EI.V-ERTON PULP AND PAPIéRS, PRIVATE LIMITED

9 T >\, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN = U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No-: 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com -

(F.Y. 2022.2023)

Doubtful,

Undisputed 0.00 0.00
Doubtiu,

Disputed 0.00 0.00
Provision for -
doubtful 0.00 0.00
recelvables

Note No. 15 Cash and cash equivalents =< in rupees

Patticulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

. | Balance with banks

Balance other banks current account
Total

Cash in hand

Cash in hand

Total -

Other

FDR WITH YES BANK

FDR WITH SBI o
FDR WITH HDFC BANK IIMITED
FDR WITH ALLAHABAD BANK_
FIIR WITH UNION BANK OF INDIA
Totai
Total

6,96,18,817.43

15,34,19,925.75

6,96,18,517.43

15,34,19,925.75

3,40,169.39 1,34,561.00
3,40,169.39 1,34,561.60
25,84,16,585.10 0.00
1,84,560.00 41,94,008.00
5,05,81,336.70 36,89,28,411.70
1,03,008.00 1,03,006.00

51,74,24,495.00

1,08,36,452.00

82,67,19,982.80

38,10,81,875.70

89,66,78,669.62

§3,46,16,362.45

MNote No. 15(a) Cash and cash équivalents:Balance with banks:Balance

other banks current account < In rupees
" |Particulars ) As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
ALLAHABAD BANK C/A MZN 19,986.65 14,886.65
HDFC BANK C A/C MZN 6,65,49,211,76 16,32,01,486.90
UNION BANK CC MZN 2,16,872.50 1.82,858.79
UNION BANK OF INDIACIA | 38,32,260.99 0.00
CITI BANK DELH| C/C 0554643019 376.53 ’ 20,693.41

6,96,18,517.43

15,34,19,925.75

| Total

Note No, 16 Other current @ssets

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

Other Assets ; . ‘
The Oriental Insurance Ltd Fire Insurance Claim
Mat Credit Entitlement

Insurance Claim Receivable

Goods In Transit ) .

The Qriental Insurance Co. Lid..(Claim 19.04.2022)

1,09,45,027.00
19,62,81,642.00
65,41,282.00
6,41,766.00
2,17.70,241.96

2,33,45,091.00

__ 20,88,96,707.00
65,41,282.00
9,87,114.74

0.00

23,77,70,194.74

Mat Credit 2018-19
Mat Credit 2019-20
Mat Credit 2020-21
Mg& Credit 2021-22

| Total 23,61,79,948.96
Note No, 16{a) Other current assets:Other Assets:Mat Credit Entitlement Zin rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 J1st March 2022
Mat Credit 2011-12 0.00 4,57,441.00
Mat Credit 2012-13 0.00 14,56,309.00
Mat Credit 2013-14 0.00 41,01,977.00
Mat Credit 2014-15 0.00 44,73,576.00
Mat Credit 2015~16 ° 0.00 1,17.443.00
Mat Credit 2017-18 M‘-‘zafrér. 1,01,37,854.00 1,01,46,173.00
ROZ 2,65,65,063.00 2,85,65,063.00

2,83,18,101.00
7,32,12,006.00
5,80,48,618.00

2,83,18,101.00
7.32,12,006.00
5,80,48,618.00|

Total

19,62,81,642.00

20,68,96,707.00
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 Tiﬁ“lw BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN t U21093UP1995PTCD18048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email ; silvertonpulp@gmail.com

{F.Y. 2022-2023)

Note No. 17 Revenue from operatlons = in rupees

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Sale of products

Sale {Head Office) 8,58,54,68,497.80 6,18,65,40,208.94

Sale (Delhi Branch Office) 7.45,14,837.50 0.00
8,65,99,83,335.30 6,18,65,40,208.94

| Net revenue from aperations 8,85,99,83,335.30 6,18,65,40,208.54

1

‘Note No. 19 Other income

< in rupees

Particulars J1st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest Income
Interest from Electricity Security 1,27,500.00 0.00
Interest on F.D.R 4,25,88,321.46 94,73,762.00
Interest on Income Tax Refund 21,70,658.00 ' 0.00
4,48,86,479.45 94,73,762.00
Other non-operating income
Insurance Claim Received 19,83,065.00 .00
Duty Draw Back on Export Sales 35,60,461.15 1,17,81,401.48
Income on Sale of Licence 28,91,254.00 0.00
Profit on Sale of Car 9,40,885.00 0.00
Rodtep Incentive (Incoms) 1,17,33,057.00 0.00
Insentive on THC Import 32,64,400.00 0.00
- 2,43,73,136.15 1,17,81,401.48
| Total 6,92,59,615.60 2,12,55,163.48

Note No. 20 Cost of material Consumed

< [n rupees

Fuel {Coal- Indian)
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi)
Fuel (Coal-imported)
FFuel (Fire Wood)

Fuel {Bagasse)
Badam Chilka

| Add/Less:Other Adjustment
Raw Material.

Stores and Spares

Packing Materials

Chemicals

Fuel (Coal- lndfan)

fFuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi}

(LI RV Y B P

52,31,35,832.49
12,91,21,520.79
.33,21,587.81

9; 75 37,205.45|

8, 93 95,731.33
12, 08 655.75

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Inventory at the beginning
Raw Material. 56,82,20, 584 00 44,21,77 408.00
Stores and Spares 5,50,33, 834.23 3,55,13,959.00
Packing Materials 2.06__?f{.§§gg§3 . 1,24,58,663.00
Chemicals 3,58,83,328.03 2,90,09,956.00
Fuel (Coal- Indian) 4,85,49,464.00 4,10,60,812,00
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 12, 82,743.00 0.00
[Fuel (Coal-imported} 30,05,519.00 1,04,85,708.00
Fuel (Fire Wood) 0.00 0.00
l-uel (Bagasse} 4,74,263.00 0.00
Badam Chilka 0.00 (.00
+ 73,31,24,624.52 57,07,06,507.00
Add:Purchase .
Raw Material. 4,20,07,57,132.96 3,33,42,15,688.99
Slores and Spares 16,58,99,432.57 12,78,01,419.91
Packing Materlals 9,66,86,504.99 8,40,41,857.65
Chemicals 92,79,30,020.67 61,72,81,251.97

69,41,61,618.67
9,65,63,790.52
2,79,29,415.50
2,68,39,205.46
4,47,52,590.53
0.00

6,23 49,91,631.81

5,06,35,86,840.20

4,15,82,544,00

35,810,00
3,100.00
20,58,04,627.50
0.00

nnn

17,34,272.00]

0.00
0.00
0.00
- 0.00
0.00
0.00

[aXalal




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THZ>M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CiN 1 U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmiail.com

Fuel {Fire Wood)
Fugl (Bagasse)
Badam Chilka

Less:-Inventory at the end
" |Raw Material,

Stores and Spares

Packing Materials
Chemicals

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
24,91,60,353.50 0.00
52,05,32,282.00 56,82,20,584.00
6,35,47,071.05 5,50,33,834.23

1,30,80,113.95
3,39,17,737.96

2,06,74,889.26
3,58,83,328.03

Imported raw material (Waste Paper)
Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper)
Imported Raw Material (Pulp)

Indian Raw Material (Pulp}

Soap Stone

Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares

Packing Materials
Packing Malerials

Chemicals
Chemicals

Fuel {Coal- Indian)
Fuel ( Coal- Indian)

Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) ._ '
Fuel{ Fuel Dhan Bussi)

Fuel (Coal-Imported)
Fuel (C_:oal)-lmported

Fuel (Fire Wood)
Fuel (Fire woad) -

Fuel (Bagasse)
Bagasse

Fuel {Coal- Indian) 8,62,65,747.00 .4,85,49,464.00
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 18,89,176.00 12,82,743,00
Fuel {Cozl-imported) 14,26,890.00 30,05,518.00
Fuel (Fire Wood) 1,35,861.00 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse)} 1,44,762.00 4,74,263.00
Badam Chilka 0.00 0.00
72,09,39,640.98 73,31,24,624.52
Total . 8,49,63,36,968.87 4,90,11,68,722.68
Details of material consumed < in rupees
|Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Raw Materiai.

2:43,38,90,928,48
1,56,08,31,173.02
13,83,52,731.00
15,31,81,920.46
39,71,233.00

1,65,04,50,687.52
1,45,73,34,241.37
7,32,87,049.00
90,56,005.43

- 1,80,44,430.67

4,29,00,27,985.96

3,20,81,72,513.99

15,91,20,467.75

10,82,81,544.68

15,91,20,467.75

10,82,81,544.68

10,43,17,080.30

8,58,25,631.39

10,43,17,090.30

8,58,25,631.39

92,88,88,710.74

51,04,07,879.94

92,98,98,710.74

61,04,07,879.94

69,12,24,176.99

68,66,72,966.67

69,12,24,176.99

68,66,72,966.67

12,85,15,087.79

9,52,81,047.52

12,85,15,087.79

9,52,81,047.52

48,00,218.81

3,54.09,605.50

49,00,216.81

-3,54,09,605.50

9,74,01,344.45

2,68,39,205.46

9,74,01,344.45

2,68,39,205.46

8.97,25,232,33

4,42,78,327.53

Badam Chilka
Badam Chilka

8,97,25,232.33

4,42,78,327.53

12.06,655.75

0.00

12,06,655.75

6.00

Total

6,49,63,36,968.87

4,90,11,68,722.68




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
g THIC M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CiN . U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2032-2023)

Details of inventory =z in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Raw Material.

imported raw material (Waste Papér) 50,41,37,967.00 44,46,04,497.00

Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper)
Imported Raw Material (Pulp)

Indian Raw Material (Pulp}

Soap Stone

Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares

Packing Materials
Packing Materials

Chemicals

Chemicals

Fuel {Coal- Indian)

26,53,706.00 4,98,12,579.00
75,37,283.00| 3,50,50,126.00
62,03,296.00 3,60,85,224.00

-~ 0.0 8,68,158.00
52,05,32,262.00 66,82,20,584.00

6,3547.071.05|

5,50,33,834.23

6,35,47,071.05

5,50,33,834.23

1,30,80,113.85

2,06,74,880.26

1,30,80,113.95

2,06,74,889.26

3,30,17,737.96

3,58,83,328.03

3,39,17,737.96

3,58,83,328.03

Fuel { Coal- Indian) 8,62,85,747.00 4,85,49,464.00
§,62,65,747.00 4,85,49,464.00
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) ]
Fuelf Fuel Dhan Bussi) 48.89,176.00 12,82,743.00
18,89,176.00 12,82,743.00
Fue! (Coal-imported)
Fuel (Coal)-Imported 14,26,890.00 30,05,519.00
. 14,26,890.00 30,05,519.00
Fuel (Fire Wood) T
Fuel (Fire wood) 1,35,861.00 " 0.00
1,35,861.00 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse}
Bagasse 1,44,762.00 4,74,263.00
1,44,762.00 4,74,263,00
| Total 72,09,39,640.96 73,31,24,624.52

Raw Material.: Other Adjustment

= in rupees

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

tmported raw material (Waste Paper)

Freight Inward 1,92,51,748.00 0.00
1,92,51,748.00 0.00
Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper)
Freight Inward 1,84,38,981.00 0.00]
1,94,39,981.00 0.00
Imported Raw Material (Pulp) _ .
Freight Inward 7,41,500.00 0.00
7.41,500.00 0.00
Indian Raw Material (Pulp)
Freight Inward 21,49,315.00 0.00
21,49,315.00 0.00
B 4,15,82,544.00 0,00
Stores and Spares: Other Adjustment = in rupees
Particulars e 315t March 2023 31st March 2022
Stores and Spares 4 iyf ’ :
Freight inward 17,34,272.00 0.00
17,34,272.00 0.00
[ 17,34,272.00 0.00

i



S-ILV :XTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 T, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
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- Packing Materials: Other Adjustment

{F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in rupees

[Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Packing Materials
Freight Inward - 35,810.00 0.00
S 35,810.00 0.00
L 35,810.00 0.00
Chemicals: Other Adjustment = in rupees
Particulars J1ist March 2023 31st March 2022
Chemicals
Frelght Inward 3,100.00 0.00
o 3,100.00 0.00
3,100.00 0.00
Fuei (Coal- Indian): Other Adjustment T in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 3{st March 2022°
Fuel { Coal- Indian)
Freight Inward 20,58,04,627.50 0.00
- 20,58,04,627.50 0.00
B 20,58,04,627.50 0.00
Petajls of purchase = in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Raw Material.

Imported raw material (Waste Paper)
Indigenous raw material {Waste- Pépér)
Imported Raw Material (Fulp)

Indian Raw Material {Pulp)

Soap Stone

Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares

' [Packing Materials
Packing Materials

Chemicals
Chemicals

Fuel {Coal- Indian)
Fuel { Coal- Indian}

Fuel {Fuel Dhan Bussi)
Fuel{ Fuel Dhan Bussi)

Fuel {Coal-imported)

2,47,41,72,680.48
1,40,40,32,319.,02
10,81,98,388.00
12,02,50,677.46
31,03,075.00

1,75,18,50,667,52
1,46,12.80,661.37
5,61,30,453.00
4,60,41,319.43
1,89,12,568.67

4,20,07,57,139.98

3,33.42,15,889,99

16.58,99.432.57 -

12,78.01,419.91

16,58,99,432.57

12,78,01,419.81

8,66,86,504.99

9,40,41,857.65

9,66,86,504.99

9,40,41,857.65

92,79,30,020.67

61,72,81,251.97;

92,79,30,020.67

61,72,81,251.97

52,31,35.832.49

69,41,61,618.67

52,31,35,832,49

69,41,61,618.67

12,91,21,520.79

9,65,63,790.52

12,91,21,520.79

9,65,63,790.52

Fuel (Coal)-mported 33,21,587.81 2,79,29,415.50
33,21,587.81 2,79,29,415.50
Fuel (Fire Wood) . < MO0, )
Fuel (Fire wood) &7 . F 9,75,37,205.45 2,68,38,205.40
£ N\ 9,75.37,205.45 2,68,39,205.46
" |Fuel (Bagasse) -~ N o ‘
Baga(sseg s aflarpagar %) 8,93,95,731.33 4,47,52,500.53
. ) T /&) 8,93,95731.33 4,47,52,590,53
Badam Chilka X //«:*
-| Badam Chilka ok o e 12,08,655.75 0.00
N 12,06,655.75 ' 0.00

5 DR 7R AR /AN 20
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
{:{( M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

Note No. 20 Value of import and indigenous material consumed

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in rupees

Unit of 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Part@culars Measurement Value Quantity Value Quantity
Raw Material. .
Soap Stone Kg. 39,71,233.00 0.00y ° 1,80,44,430.67 0.00
Imported Raw Material (Pulp) Kg 13,83,52,731.00 0.00| 7,32,87,048.00 0.00
Indian Raw Maierial (Puip) Ka. 15,31,81,920.46 0.00] 00,56,095.43 0.00
Incigenous raw material 1,55,06,31,173.0 1,45,73,34,241.3
(Wagsle Paper) KG. 2 0.00 7 0.00
:gnponed raw material (Waste KG. 2,43,38,90,928.4 0.00 1,65,04,50,697.5 0.00
aper) 8 2
4,29,00,27,985.9 3,20,81,72,513.9
6 9
Stores and Spares o
Stores and Spares 15,81,20,467.75 0.00( 10,82,81,544.68 0.00
15,01,20,467.75 10,82,81,544.68
packing Materials
1*acking Materials 10,43,17,090.30 0.00| 8,58,25,631.3% 0.00
_ 10,43,17,090.30 8,58,25,631.39
Chemicals . .
Chemicals 92,98,98,710.74 0.00| 61,04,07,879.94 0.00
92,08,98,710.74| _|761,04,07.879.94
Fuel (Coal- Indian}) .
iFuel { Coal- Indian) KG. 69,12,24,176.99 OOD 68,66,72,966.67 0.00
69,12,24,178.98 68,66,72.966.67
Fuel {Fuel Dhan Bussi) . B
i-uel{ Fuel Dhan Bussi} 12,85,15,087.79 0.00| 9,52,81,047.52 0.00
12,85,15,087.79 9,52,81,047.52
Fue! (Coal-imported)
Fuel {Coal)-Imported K.G. 49,00,216.81 0.00| 3,54,09,605.60 0.00
49,00,216.81 3,54,09,805.50
Fuel {Fire Wood) )
Fuel (Fire wood) K.G 9,74,01,344.45 O.QO 2.68,39,205.46 .00
0,74,01,344.45 2,68,30,205.46
Fuel (Bagasse)
i3agasse K.G 8,07,25,232.38 0.00| 4,42,78,327.53 0.00
8,97,25,232.33 4,42,78,327.53
Badam Chilka _ T
Badam Chilka 12,06,655.75 0.00 0.00 .00
L 12,06,655.75 0.00
2 in rupees
) 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Coo %to total %to total
Particulars Value Consumption value Consumption
Raw Material. .
imported 2,57,22.43,659.3 , 50.06 1,72.37.37.746.2 53.73
fndigenaus o 1'77'84'326"; 40.04 1"}8'44'34'767¢ 46.27
i@%)g,z?,gas.g 100.00| 32081 ,72,513.2 100.00
Stores and Spares ar | W
imported 3¢ 1) 522 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Indigenous M £0,467.75 100.00| 10,82,81,544.68 100.00!
15:04,20,467.75 100.00] 10,82,81,544.68 100.00
Packing Materials o
imported 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 10,43,17,090.30 100.00!1 8,58,25,631.38 100.00
10.43,17.090.30 100.00f 8,58.25.631.39 100.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
- 8 TFQ( M, BHOPA ROAD; MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN :1U21093UP1995PTC018048
Fh No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Chemicals R o
Imported 0.00 .00 0.00 0.co
Indigenous e 92,98,98,710.74 100,00| 61,04,07,879.94 100,00
92,98,98,710.74 100.00| 61,04,07,879.94 100.00
Fuel (Coal- Indian) . . )
Imported 0,00 .00 0.00} 0.00
Indigenous . 69,12,24,176.99 100.00| 68,66,72,966.67 100.00
. 69,12,24 176,99 100,00| 68,66,72,966.67 100.00
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) o
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 12,85,15,087.79 100.00| 9,52,81,047.52 100.00
12,85,15,087.79 100,00| B,52,81,047.52 100.00
Fuel (Coal-imported}

* [Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
!pd]genous .. 48,00,216.81 100.00] 3,54,09,605.50 100.00
48,00,216.81 100.00] 3,54,09,605.50 100.00
Fuel {Fire Wood) _ B
Imported 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 9,74,01,344.45 100,00 2,68,39,205.46 100.00
9,74,01,344.45 100.00| 2,68,32,205.46 100.00

Fuel (Bagasse) o . N
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 8,97,25,232.33 100.00) 4,42,78,327.53 100,00
. 8,97,25,232.33 100.00 4.,42,78,327.53 100.00

Badam Chilka b o

Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00

Indigenous 12,06,655.75 100.00 0.00

L 12,06,655.75 100.00 0.00
Note No. 21 Purchase of stock-in-trade < in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
" [Purchase of stock in trade (Finished Goods) (Head Office) 1,47,80,282.00 24,67,212.25
Purchase {Deihi Branch Office)’ 7.,42,30,741.00 0.00
o 8,90,11,023.00 24,67,212.25

Total

Note No. 22 Changes in-inventories

= in rupees

| Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Inventory at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

Inventory at the beginning'of‘the f,r_éar
Finished Goods :
Work-in-Progress

{Increase)/decrease in inventories
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

10,05,17,148.00
4,08,42,411.00

5,83,29,704.00
1,80,71,652.00

14,13,59,559.00

7,64,01,356.00

5,83,29,704.00
1,80,71,652.00

5,10,58,218.00
1,47,86,282.00

7,64,01,356.00

6,58,44,500.00

(4,21,87,444.00)
__{2,27,70,759.00)

(72,71,486.00)
(32,85,370.00),

(6,49,58,203.00)

P

{1,05,56,856.,00)

Note No. 23 Employee ben‘fefitrjexpen

2 in rupees

Rarticulars

31st March 2022

Salaries and Wages
Salary and wages

* |Bonus

Providend Fund
Director's Salary

ESIC Expenses
l.abour Compansaclion

/&0 Ny N\ 31st March 2023

X
. 7,21,14,632.00 5,79,65,515.00
‘ 30,87,713.00 35,16,022.00
<\ T/, - 46,58,727.00 50,24,163.00
ks 8 1,20,00,000.00 1,20,00,000.00
i o _ 24,10,008.00 21,01,204.00
7,36,976.00 62,000,00

9,59,08,056.00

8,06,68,994.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

g Th C?T'l BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251OU1

CIN: U21093UP1995PTCG18048
Ph No : 8841095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Contribution to provident and other fund

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Gratuity 44,37,440.00) " 19,88,974.00
44,37,440.00 19,88,974.00
Total 10,03,45,496.00 8,26,57,968.00|"

Note Neo. 24 Finance costs

= in rupees

Particulars

" |Interest on Car Loan.

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

Interest
Interest on short-term loans {Cash Credit/LC/FLC/Buyer
Credit)

Interest on Unsecured Loans
Interest on long-term loans (Union Bank of India Term Loan)
Interest to Security

2,30,51,518.13
"14,22,381.14|

3.64,53,162.00
" 0.00
39,58,699.00
0.00

80,33,802.55

17,49,711.27
3,80,77,686.00
1,13,37,627.00
42,70,607.00
79,06,312.31

Interest on Term Loans HDFC

6,48,85,767.27

7,13,75,626.13

Other Borrowing costs
Bank charges

1,02,49,913.39

1,05,73,317.58

1,02,49,913.39

1,05,73,317.58

| Total 7,51,35,680.66 8,19,48,943.71
Note No. 25 Depreciation and amortization expenses = in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
 Depreciation on tangible assets 18,96,87,791.00 16,77,37,442.00
Total 16,96,87,791.00 18,77,37,442.00
Note No. 28 Other expenses = in rupees
[Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Audit fees 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
Manufacturing Expenses 28,80,10, 669 24 21,92,72,508.43
Printing and stationery 2,78, 109 00 5,31,502.00
Repair and Maintenance (Plant and Machinéry) 1,558,565, 698 00 1,86,09,181.81
Repair and Maintenance {Computer). 2,686, 748 00 2,49,964.24
Repair and Maintenance {Building) 7.98, 709. 00 11,66,582.06
Repair and Maintenance (Furniture) 0. UD 59,465.00
Office Exps., 16,31 38, 023 63 - 20,01,980.08
Donation CSR 88, 64 000 OO 29,36,464.00
Donation Others 4 38_150 00 4,61,680.00
Telephone expenses 2,56,377.00 1,83,174.00
Travelling Expenses 31,03,900.47 14,91,564.59
Postage and Telegram Exps. 5,09, ‘133 00 5,81,373.00
Insurance Charges 49,61 370 00 30,19,1256.86
Legal and Professional Expenses 27,22,466. 00 28,42,005.85
Tender Expenses. 18, 33,526.00 . 0.00
Rate, Fees and Taxes 13,79,544.96| 7.06,269.00
Lease rental expenses. 8,25,000.00 7,00,000.00
Pollution and Cess Expenses 1,00, 737.50 3,77.000.00
Interest Paid on Taxes . 0. 00 1,03,155.00
Testing Exps. 3,16, 732 00 1,95,986.00
Loss on Forex Exchange 3,50,39,202. 71 3,60,513.13
Commission paid to other selling agents 27,54,58,162.40 6,34,30,4656.50
Staff Welfare Exp. ' 8,60,508.00 1,73,100.00
Vehicle Running Exps. 4-64-5:'9-00 10,76,102.94
Short and Excess 94.78 2,136.07
Sales Promotion Exps. 1,91,030.00 42,09,376.39}
Freight Oulward 10,40,34,326.60| 4,95,00,757.00
Commigsion on Export Sale 3,60, 200 00 16,61,440.00
Elite Insurance 0.00 15,00,000.00
Advertisina exoenses 30.18.437.00 0.00
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Freight ouiward Export Sale
Export Service charges

Ground Water Fees

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Security arrangement Charges
Rebate and Discount.
Employee Education Expenses
Hotel & Accomedation Charges

0.00
5,32,07,265.00

66,82,500.00|

0.00
40,26,735.00
37,400.24
27,93,977.56
16,47,935.00

(F.Y.2022-2023}

1,86,03,503.00
8,32,46,146.00
R X+
18,20,686.00
©38,23,323.00
5,085.93
15,71,110.00
0.00

Total

82,02,77,277.09

48,69,91,737.88

Note No. 26{a) Other expenses:Manufacturing Expenses

= in rupees

Particulars

31st March 2023

J1st March 2022 _

Electricity Exps.

Wages and Salaries

Fixed Operation and mamtenance charges

Paper Packing, pulper Feeding and Finishing Charges

5,17,44,619.91
13, 65 39,263.00
5, 19,89,739.80
4,77.37,048.53

1,21,11,884.61
11,70, 28,678.00
4,09,43,141.00
4,91,88,804.82

Total 28,80,10,665.24 21,92,72,508.43
Note No. 26(b) Other expenses:Donation CSR % in rupees
Particulars Hst March 2023 Iist March 2022

CSR Expenses (CSR on Animal & Birds Hospitality) 0.00 3,50,000.00
CSR Others ) 85,00,000.00 2,64,000.00
CSR an Corona Virus Expenses ‘ 0.00 23,22 464,00
CSR on Education Expenses, Hospelatity 4,64,000.00 0.00
_T_odt_gl 89,64,000.00 25,36,464,00

" Note No. 26(c) Other expenses.insurance Charges = in rupees
[Particulars 31st March 2023 31sf March 2022
insurance Charges on stock & Plant & Machinery 33,82,857,00 17,68,782.00
Car Insurance 4,06,985.00 4,42,007.42
Marine Insurance 10,03,939.00 7,01,171.44
Insurance Export sale 1,67,589.00 1,07,166.00
_Total 49,61,370.00 30,19,126.86
Note No. 26(d) Other expenses [.ease rental expenses. = in rupees
Particulars ~ 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Lease Rent (Land) 7,00,000.00 7,00,000.00
Godown Rent 1,25,000.00 0.00
Total 8,25,000.00 .7,00,000.00
Note No. 26(c) Other expenses:interest Paid on Taxes = in rupees
Particulars ' 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Interest on TDS 0.00 93,586.00
l.ate Fees CGST 0.00 990.00{
Late Fees SGST 0.00 990,00
Late Fees on TDS 0.00 7.589.00
Total 0.00 1,03,155.00
Note No. 27 Current tax . . T inrupees
Particulars i , 31st Malich 2023 31st March 2022
Current tax provision | T pe—— 28,90,77,475.00 9,66,86,131.00
Total . _ ' o PR Way ™ 28,90,77,475.00 9,65,86,131.00
73 o -
Note No. 28 Deferred tax ¥ 3 = in rupees

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

6,83,53,780.66

8,90,71,990.59

Particulars =] Mllzn%maga[ ’ :
Deferred Tax _ &l 002873C ;

Total . o+

6,83,55,785.66 |

8,90,71,990.59




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1895PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
* Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 20 Earning Per Share

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Z in rupees

Particulars Before Extraordinary items After Extraordinary items
31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March
2023 2022 2023 2022

Basic .
Profit after tax (A) 68,59,73,656.82| 30,97,22,080.31| 6B,55,73,656.62| 30,97,22,080.31
\(fgflghted average number of shares cutstanding 76,70,449 76,70,449 76,70,449 76.70,449
Basic EPS (A/B) 89.43 40,38 89.43. 40.38
Diluted . .
Profit after tax (A} 68,59,73,656.62| 30,97,22,080.31 68,59,73,656.62 30,97,22,080.31
Weighted average number of shares ouistanding 76.70.449 76.70.449 76.70.449 76.70,449
(B) ] ) L 1 1 * L] *
Diluted EPS (A / B) 89.43 40.38| | 89.43|" 40,38
FFace value per share 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
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Note number: 30 Additional Reguiatory Information
{1} Details of Benami Property held

Current Year

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against

the
company
under this

If property If notin | lawas an

Year of is in book

. Nature of
acquisitio izesngggia[l; Amount then books | a better of

roceedin
n reference then the . f
. of BS reason |transactio
n or as
the
transferor
then the
details
shall be
provided

com '

status of npany

same s view on
gs same

property
details

Previous Year

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against

the
company
under this
l.f p_roperty Ifnotin | lawas an
Year of - is in hook
. ... | beneficiar books |a better of
acquisitio |. Amount then ;
n ies Details reference then the
reason |transactio
of BS ;
nords
the

transferor
then the

detaiis !

shall be

Nature of company’
. ) .
proceedin status of s view on
same
gs same

property
details

provided

{2) borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of accounts. NO

Current Year

| Current Assets Description ' summary of reconciliation Reason of material discrepancies
: As Per Audit Report

‘Previous Year _ B
Current Assets Description summary of reconciliation Reason of material discrepancies

As Per Audit Report

— -

ulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following details

Muzaffzrnagar
OQEB 73C

Current Year

Date of
.declaration as
wilful defaulter

Details of amount |
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Previous Year

SILVB%ON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
W, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y.2022-2023}

Date of
- declaration as
wilful defaulter

Details of Nature

Details of amount

Nil

(4) Relationship with Struck off Companies

Current Year

Name of struck off Company

Nature of transactions with
struck off Company

Balan_cé outstanding’

Relationship with the ‘
Struck off company

—- Nil

Previous Year

Name of struck off Company Nat";:‘:&?g’;éﬁﬁg‘fw'th Balance outstanding R;:ﬁ;insglscﬁ:?ame
B : NIl

{5} Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Com

Where any charges or satisfaction yet

details and reasons thereof

Current Year
Nl

Previous Year
Nil

() Compfiance with number of layers of companies

panies

to be registerad with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period,

T relationshipfextent of hoiding of the company in such
- Name of Company CIN downstream companies
N Nii
Previous Year
relatienshipfextent of holding of the company in such
. Name of Company CIN downstream companies _
- Nil
{7) Ratios:
T cY. | PY. % -
L ﬁatlo Numerator Denominator Ratio Ratlo | Change Reason for vananceﬁ
{a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabifities 2.01 1.0 34,00 g:seetglncrease of Current
. Long Term Debt + . i Debls
{b) Debt EE':”ty Ratio Short Term Debt Shareholder equity 0.41 0.83 50.60| Due to Decrease of Debts
" Earning Before Interest, . .
{c}) Debt Service Coverage L Total principal + Due to increase in Cash
: tay, Depreciation & . 12.28 1.46] 741.00
Fiilfo ) Amorlisation Interest on Borrowings Aceruals
Earning After Interest,
(d) Return on Equity Ratio |tax, Deprediation & Q"ﬁ;;ge Shareholder's 03|  049| 73.68|Due to Increase of Profit
. Amortisgtion a
(rz)“?ventory turnover | gymover Avarage lnventory 1027] 56| 10.8
(ﬁ'f'?éde Receivables . Average Trade
turnoyer ratio Net Credit Sales Recelvable -~ 12.08 9,98 21.29
{g) Trado payables . ]
) over ratio Net %&m”’f ; Average Trade Pajablo 7.44 aat| -1047 B
{h} Net capita! turnover 7( e verage Working ° .
atlo . . :&g;‘ &S F - Sapital 5.47 7.62 28.22 | Due to Increase o: 231;35
ht D it a
(i) Not profit ratio syplfProt \@ég Sales 0.08 005  60.00 &"lfré‘%t‘“c ease of Sales
Fit o oo —FHsza L S -
(i Return on Capital Ahing-Beiate, é?ési} I Assets-Current Due to Increase of Sales
employed tax %%'d jl'?}-‘ r% ilites : 0.30 0.17 76.47 & Profit
|{k) Return on investment [\ ¥.. /e 0.00 0.00] _]

M
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(8) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

Effect of such Scheme of Arrangements have been acclounted for in the books of account of the Company

Current Year Previous Year
in accordance with the fn accordance with in accordance with the in accordance with
_ Scheme accounting standards Scheme accounting standards
Nil Nil

(3) Undisclosed Income

Current Year

NIl .

Previous Year

il

(10) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
T Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Amount required to be spent . 8422698 5996256
Amount of expenditure incurred 8964000 5568338
Shortfall at the end of the year 0 427918
| Total of previous years shortfall 0 Ll
Reason for shortfall NA| Delay on Committment
Nat £ CSR activiti CSR on Education &| CSR on Covid Related
Jatire @ woR activilies Oihers Activity & Others
Details of related party transactions No No
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by No No
entering intc a contractual

{11} Details of Crypto Gurrency or Virtual Currency

] Particuiars Current Year Previous Year
‘Profit or loss on transactions invalving Crypto currency or virtual e 0.00 0
Currency i
Amount of currency held as at the reporting date 0.00 0
Deposits or advances from any. person for the purpose of tradi 0
investing in Crypto Currency or virtual currency o008 MWay N 0.00 X

o

1 . uzaifarnagar
00 73C
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. Note 31-: Disclosures under Accounting Standards
(i) Details of related parties: )

Description of relationship Nature of Relationship Names of related parties
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Director Akshay Jain
Key Management Persannel (KMP) Director Rajesh Jain
Key Management Persennel (KMP) Director Rajesv Jain
Relatives of Director Relative of Director ANUBHA JAIN
Bgl_a_t_iy_e_s of Director Relative of Directar NEENA JAIN
Relatives of Director - |Relative of Director RISHABH JAIN
Relatives of Director Relative of Director SANATH JAIN
Relatives of Director Relative of Director RAJESH JAIN HUF
| Relatives of Director Relative of Director SAMYAK JAIN
Relatives of Director Relative of Director VIBHA JAIN
#aalatives of Director Relative of Director SRIDEVI JAIN -
h=Atities in which KMP have significant . . GARG DUPLEX AND PAPERS MILLS
influence Relative of Director PVT. LTD.
Entities in which KMP have significant : . ACCURATEMULTILAYER PAPERS
nfluence Relative of Director LLP
Entiies in which KMP have significant | Relative of Director SHREE RAMA NEWSPRINT LTD.
Entities in which KMP have significant . . SHREE SANMATI AUTOEXPERTS |
influence Relative of Director (P) LTD.
| Relatives of Director : Relative of Director SANSKRITI JAIN
e . o SILVERTON PULP & PAPERS
Entities in which KMP have significant 1 ommon birector . |PRIVATE LIMITED (BRANCH
ance OFFICE)

(ii) Details of related party transactions and balances outstanding:

| Particulars_ Nature of Relaticnship 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Transactions during the yeat
Director Remuneration
Akshay Jain Director 12000000.00 12000000.00
\ _Alary )

ANUBHA JAIN Relative of Director 2000000.00 275000000
NEENA JAIN Relative of Director ' 3600000.00 3500000.00
[RISHABH JAIN Relative of Director - 3600000.00 3500000.00
SAMYAK JAIN Relative of Director 9900000.00 3500000.00
SANSKRITI JAIN Relative of Director 3000000.00 750000.00
SRIDEV| JAIN Relative of Director - 2700000.00 0.00
| Purchase -
GARG DUPLEX AND PAPERS MILLS | Refative of Direstor 47028252.00 2763277.00
fLCIEURATEMULT' LAYER PAPERS | pojative of Director . 7663010.00 41300.00
SHREE RAMA NEWSPRINT LTD. Relative of Director 189412334.00 548032.00

[Interest on Unsecured Loans L b anae 1

ANUBHA JAIN Relaive of Director /@0 ———~% N 2121083.00 1914335.00
RISHABH JAIN Relative of Directoy/ &/ REA 279261.00 252041.00
SANATH JAIN Relative of Directof-2 [ miyzar.. A 263935.00 238209.00
RAJESH JAIN HUF Relative of Direciar & | 00287580 | Id 283957.00 256279.00
[Rent % /&)

[ Akshay Jain Director N~ I\~ 400000.00 400000.00
'VIBHA JAIN Relative of Director 0 A" | 300000.00 300000.00
|Purchase 7\ '
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(F.Y. 2022-2023)

SILVERTON PULP & PAPERS. .

PRIVATE LIMITED (BRANGH OFFICE) Common Director 74514837.50 0.00
Sales

SITVERTON PULP & PAPERS .

PRIVATE LIMITED (BRANCH OFFIcE) |COmmon Birector rAsT489T 90 . %00
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K M,BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR UTTAR PRADESH,251001
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Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
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10.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Accounting Policies

The firm is following mercantile system of accounting and all the expenses and revenue has
been accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. There is no change in the
accounting policies followed by the firm from the previous years.

Valuation of Inventories

Closing stock has been taken as valued & certified by the proprietor / Partnet/Director and
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost has been determined at weighted average
Method, )

Construction Contract
The Assessee is not engaged in the construction contract activity so the same is not applicablc
to the Assessee.

Revenue Recognition .
All the transaction involving revenue of services, if any, has been duly accounted for in the
books of accounts of the Assessee.

Fixed Assets ,

Cost of fixed assets comprises its purchase price, non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, trade discount and rebate will be
deducted while computing cost. Information as required for tangible fixed assets has been disclosed as
per depreciation chart under the income tax act, 1961.

Foreien currency Transactions: -

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely
approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabilities and receivables in foreign
currency are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate differances arising
from conversion in terms of the above are included in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowing cost '
The Company has borrowed funds during the year for purchase of fixed assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions for all known liabilities have been made as at 31.3.2023. As explained by the
Management/partner/proprietor there is confingent Assets and Liabilities as at Closiqg_of the

year. v

Government grants
The firm /Company has not received anmy govey
consideration. ’ ;

the year under

Muzaftarna
0028730

Securities
The firm /Company is not dealing in securities during thi ¥egdr:
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13,

Point No 29 B of Form 3CA

The assessee company purchased the agriculture [and measuring 3.355 hect. Situated at Khasara No,
168, Back side of M/s Silverton Pulp & Papers Private Limited, Village Bhandura, District
Muzaffarnagar of Rs.5,60,00,000.00 and paid the Stamp duty of Rs. 50,10,000.00 on the Circle rate of
Rs. 7,15,05,000.00.In reference to the above transaction, we have raised the query in preview of the
Section 56(2)(x) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and sought the explanation from the assessee company.
In view of the above, the assessee company has offered an explanation that the provision of section
56(2)(x} of Act is not applicable on the aforesaid transaction, as the same is disputed by the.assassee
company on the following grounds, as follows:

a) That, the above transaction come under the Ill proviso of Section 56(2){x) r.w.s. Section 50C(2)(a) of
the Act.

b} That, the assessee company submitted that copy of the report prepared by Approved Valuer
GIRIRAJ (FIV-8748) dated 12.02.2023, in which the fair market value of the land valued at
Rs.4,00,02,000/-, which is lower the purchased value of the Assessee Company.

c) That, the Registrar adopted the Higher Circler Rate for the purpaose of the Stamp Duty, the land is an
agricutture land without any connection of road, which has circle rate @70 Lacs per Hector,
accordingly the valuation of land comes at Rs.2,34,85,000.00, but due the order of the District
Magistrate, that, any agriculture land situated with in the parameter of 200Mtr. of any Industry
situated in village Bhandura, will be treated at Residential Property for the purpose of Circle rate,
therefore, the valuation taken at Rs.7,15,05,000/- {(page 6 of the Purchase Deed) and to avoid any
dispute the assessee company paid the stamp duty on Rs.7,15,05,000/- whereas, the fair market value
is much lesser than the Circle Rate adopted by the Registrar,

Sundry Debtors
Sundry debtors, creditors, loans & advances, advance to suppliers and advance from customer are

subject to confirmation.

Branch Office
The Delhi Branch will make purchase on behalf of the company and will supply the material

exclusively to their Head Office i.e., SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED, 9™ KM,
BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR, UTTAR PRADESH -251001.”

As per our separate audit report of even date attached.

AGARWAL AND For SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS
PRIVATE LIMITED

2

¢

v

WAL) shay Jain)
Director

Membersh:pNﬁ 071902
Registration No, 002873C

Place:-

- 04/09/2023

Date:

MUZAFFARNAGAR



